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Outlook for Android ZE15

From: B A& BAX <iwamoto.a@mcferticom.jp>

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 9:28:30 AM

To: ZEME L <shibata.ta@tokiwakaken.jp>; BR#t%t & <iimura.ke@tokiwakaken.jp>; Bi#f#t &
<iimura.ke@tokiwakaken.jp>; 8R4t £ <iimura.ke@mcferticom.jp>

Cc: {EE Bk @tokiwakaken <satoh.hi@tokiwakaken.jp>

Subject: RE: KDDI [Z2DUNT
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From: ‘54 BAX

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 7:17 PM

To: 5£H H I <shibata.ta@tokiwakaken.jp>; BRFT#t & <iimura.ke@tokiwakaken.jp>; BRFf#t &
<iimura.ke@tokiwakaken.jp>; BR#f & <iimura.ke@mcferticom.jp>
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Cc: {E &tk @tokiwakaken <satoh.hi@tokiwakaken.jp>
Subject: RE: KDDI [TDULNT
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From: &4 BAX
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 5:27 PM



To: '56H ' <shibata.ta@tokiwakaken.jp>; 'BRFf ¥t &' <iimura.ke@tokiwakaken.jp>; '"BR ¥ #1 &'
<iimura.ke@tokiwakaken.jp>; BR¥T 4 <iimura.ke@mcferticom.jp>

Cc: {E & PR @tokiwakaken <satoh.hi@tokiwakaken.jp>

Subject: RE: KDDI [Z2DUNT
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From: B BAX

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 1:07 PM

To: 55 H I <shibata.ta@tokiwakaken.ip>; Bi¥ ¥t & <iimura.ke@tokiwakaken.ip>; BR¥f ¢t &
<iimura.ke@tokiwakaken.jp>; BR¥T 4 <iimura.ke@mcferticom.jp>

Cc: 1 BEFR @tokiwakaken <satoh.hi@tokiwakaken.jp>

Subject: RE: KDDI [Z2DUNT
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From: ¥ E T <shibata.ta@tokiwakaken.jp>

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 1:01 PM

To: ERFt#t & <iimura.ke@tokiwakaken.jp>; BR¥t#t & <iimura.ke@tokiwakaken.ip>; R¥ fi&
<iimura.ke@mcferticom.jp>

Cc: &A BX <iwamoto.a@mcferticom.jp>; £ B Fk @tokiwakaken <satoh.hi@tokiwakaken.jp>
Subject: KDDI [Z2DL\T
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